McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 10:31 AM

To: kvarvar@hollandhart.com

Subject: FW: NSL Administrative Application - Brad Lummis Com
Kate:

The 20-day clock will start on May 9, 2019 because your original application did not have proof of mailing
Mike

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 9:44 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: NSL Administrative Application - Brad Lummis Com

Mr. McMillian,

I can upload these for you into the imaging system. If you want me to.
They are sending in a hardcopy as well.

Let me know if you want me to.

llowe

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Cc: Katrina Karvar <KKarvar@hollandhart.com>

Subject: [EXT] NSL Administrative Application - Brad Lummis Com

Mr. Lowe,

Attached is a PDF copy of the Brad Lummis Com NSL application filed for administrative approval
yesterday. I'm also attaching a copy of the tracking information for the notice letters, which were also
mailed yesterday, May 8, 2019. Please let us know if you require anything else to complete this
application.

Best,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501
T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579 M 361.648.1973
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